From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft.48-3961/2019 (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

Integrated Regional Office, Ministry of Environment,
Forest and Climate Change, CGO Complex,
Shivalik Khand, Long\]vood, Shimla, H.P.

Dated Shimla-1, the - 3

Diversion of 4.6147 ha of forest 1and in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of Gani to Bhorani Nala road (Kms. 0/00 to 7120A), within
the jurisdiction of Nachan Forests) Division, Distt. Mandi, H.P. (Online
Proposal No. FP/HP/Road/4134512019).

Please refer to your office letter No. 8B/HP/06/64/2020/FC dated 17-05-

2022 on the subject cited above.
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_-The reply of the shortcomings as point out above is given as under :-
The polygon 9.229 ha. (which is club of 5.229 ha. & 4 ha.) is fit for plantation
and has been uploaded in online web portal against appropriate column.

_~The revised NPV and Penal NPV has been prepared as per current rates and
stand uploaded at Sr. No. 9 & 10 against the additional information detail of
Part-II.

_The year of violation has mentioned in Part-II, of the portal.

The Penal NPV has been revised and uploaded against additional information
detail of Part-IL.

/The aerial distance has been re-verified from the proposed site from Gani
which is approximately 2.06 Km and has been uploaded in additional
information detail of Part-IL. Further, comments of CWLW has been uploaded

at Sr. No. 5 against the additional information detail of Part-1I.

The aerial distance from the proposed site from notified ESZ of Shikari Devi
WLS is 0.650 Km which has been uploaded against additional information
detail in online web portal.

Yours faithfully,




